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From: Ben Cooke._._._._._._._._._._._._._ GRO

Sent: Wed 11/12/2019 6:22:27 PM (UTC) 

To: Ben Foat GRo 

Subject: Re: A message from Nick Read 

Haha, don't worry, I'd not forgotten 

Benjamin T. Cooke 
IT. Operations Director 

~._._._._._._. G RO

From: Ben Foat .._._._._._._._._._._._...GRo 

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 3:01:22 PM 

To: Ben Cooke ._._._._._._._._._._._._._.Ro._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: RE: A message from Nick Read 

Thanks Benjamin! Much appreciated!! 

We will need to touch based on the Horizon Issues Judgment next week alas... 

Ben 

qEFIç 
Ben Foat 

Group General Counsel 

Ground Floor 

20 Finsbury Street 

LONDON 

EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile : ,._._.__._GRO_ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please 
contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email 
are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, 
London, EC2Y 9AQ. 

From: Ben Cooke 
Sent: 11 December 2019 12:34 
To: Ben Foat __ _ __ .GRO.____.
Subject: Fwd: A message from Nick Read 

Benjamin T. Cooke 
IT Operations Director 
-------GR--------
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From: one post office 
(_._. . .

._._._._._._._._._._. GRo._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.' 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:50:41 AM 
To: Communications Team < -.-.-.-.---------.---.---._G_R0.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._? 
Subject: A message from Nick Read 

,,y . ..JDdate 
11 December 2019 ( Reading time 2 minutes For inforrrratlo: 

U(-,Jr i i, 

At t-:, O(i (f, , r tic r ~ . d ti i .~.r" ,. .. a_ ~ . .> .#..,.f Ito,  €,,, `..Fk , . "irk" ,. ~. .~. r„ ~~t, .a rood  _. `i t with _h4' 

'3 SCI ' s , vivoDedin the Group Lit ;a`:',on Order and I said that I would keep 
you update on this. 

r a p ,"i i -Iand Ju r i,f , ._c#'u ,v osvJl ..:z~`tmrAb,'t , I a° r , ut✓r , r Isn ~., to 'o 

t. - nate iOu r .p si ness ii 'co ,a ta .L-'Ors board  Ct  f €l...r .€ .. nt 
...

us a Jo_t 

w 4 y :4f E, work r< ,`tf€ °" e U.r ". Vl 's ., (.J and E urn a+, mil. r •cl?R3  t `"Iff  C. vi.'. 

Ode

are corn rn -`, E,d to a reset 1n Our re J, .(1ns ...i w ti .. 00strn ate..,r . i 1Lr g 

-'ICI l('errgs ci:' our rus'.'oi . r', j'. rc centre of our I.i't .Ir•`_s.>, As we a 9 roe to 
Gf Ji ,iiri If. t. . and work k d eatert'>~t .i "s l,`> to 1i ._ ,>b i ~. r.r 1°~.r'V I ; weL~ eie':JP ,JG is '.:J , tic r.. 

of us in ..nnGicing ( rn f< fi wrdt.-dt'na.vile  p......ffIce,serving customers  i a. 
genuine :;o inm er "€a pa rice erg. Pii with Juste as. r:  i€,r t' ̀e ':,e" el t o 
communities across the Ul-`". 

A:: you know I'm working on our purpose, strategy and future G ro art', for Post 
U.P0cc . our jostmasters will be kept abreast of this process, so they can input 
into it, and be at the heart of the Post Office's future. I will keep you updated 
as this work progresses but I have one clear message for us all toda`, ii 

everything you do at work, please challenge yourselves to make sure that go_- 
consider how it will benefit our branches and those that run them. ":;`,fiy'' o t 
Post Offices up and down the country, we don't have a business — we all have a 
part to play in resetting the relationship with our postmasters and their teams. 

Further information is available here iechidiug curio ai statement and if you 
hurcc any, further ciuvitonn please con ac 

------------ ----- -- -.. 
c rnmunicrrtkrrms.:teaml GRO ' 

GRO' 
Nick Read, Group Chief Executive Officer 
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